

National Access Forum – 36th meeting Agenda

Wednesday 20th May 2015, 11.00–14.30 Battleby, Perth

Tea/Coffee will be available from 10.45

- | | | |
|----|--|---------------|
| 1 | Welcome | 11.00 -11.05 |
| 2 | Minutes of previous 35 th meeting, action points and matters arising -
<i>Draft minutes attached</i> | 11.05 -11.20 |
| 3 | Reports from Convenor and Secretary
<i>(inc. A9 meeting, Police Scotland, LAF networking, etc..)</i> | 11.20 -11.35 |
| 4 | Paths for All : presentation on current activities –
'Everyone, Everyday, Everywhere' | 11.35 - 12.10 |
| 5 | Communications – | 12.10 – 12.45 |
| | a) Revised Guidance on Stalking signage
<i>paper attached</i> | |
| | b) Reservoir signage - FCS | |
| | c) Online and social media communications -
including Forum co-operation over promotional messages | |
| 6 | SRDP 'Improving Public Access' scheme update | 12.45 – 13.00 |
| | Lunch * | 13.00 - 13.45 |
| 7 | Topic updates and discussion: | 13.45 - 14.25 |
| | a) Core paths (national completion) | |
| | b) LLTNP Camping byelaws, 'Your Park' | |
| | c) Level Crossings | |
| | d) Land Reform Bill update | |
| 8 | Any other business | 14.25 - 14.30 |
| 9 | Date of next meeting - Wed 30 th September 2015 | |
| 10 | Close | 14.30 |

** Lunch will be provided at 13.00. Please note that we can only provide lunch for full members who normally attend forum meetings. Please make your own arrangements if attending as an observer.*